

Score Sheet for Chem-II unit/section presentation

Names:

Section/Topic:

I. Use of Prep Time (on Tues/Wed classes and beyond)

1	2	3	4	5	comments:
---	---	---	---	---	-----------

II. Teamwork/Indiv Effort (Note: group members grades can vary based on level of involvement)

Name:	1	2	3	4	5	comments:
-------	---	---	---	---	---	-----------

Name:	1	2	3	4	5	comments:
-------	---	---	---	---	---	-----------

Name:	1	2	3	4	5	comments:
-------	---	---	---	---	---	-----------

Name:	1	2	3	4	5	comments:
-------	---	---	---	---	---	-----------

Name:	1	2	3	4	5	comments:
-------	---	---	---	---	---	-----------

III. Incorporation of a variety of A/V aids (posters/powerpt/Youtube/simple demos)

1	2	3	4	5	comments:
---	---	---	---	---	-----------

IV. Preparation for presentation on Friday

1	2	3	4	5	comments:
---	---	---	---	---	-----------

V. Quality of presentation (including time coverage of approx. 15 min)

1	2	3	4	5	comments:
---	---	---	---	---	-----------

VI. Follow up activity/problems for classmates

1	2	3	4	5	comments:
---	---	---	---	---	-----------

Overall Score for Assignment (max of 30:

Name:	Score:
-------	--------

Name:	Score:
-------	--------

Name:	Score:
-------	--------

Name:	Score:
-------	--------

Name:	Score:
-------	--------

10/14/11 7:31 AM

Comment [1]: <!--[if gte mso 9]><xml>
<o:OfficeDocumentSettings>
<o:AllowPNG/>
</o:OfficeDocumentSettings>
</xml><![endif]-->

10/14/11 7:31 AM

Comment [2]: <!--[if gte mso 9]><xml>
<w:WordDocument>
<w:View>Normal</w:View>
<w:Zoom>0</w:Zoom>
<w:TrackMoves/>
<w:TrackFormatting/>
<w:PunctuationKerning/>
<w:ValidateAgainstSchemas/>

<w:SaveIfXMLInvalid>>false</w:SaveIfXMLInvalid>

<w:IgnoreMixedContent>>false</w:IgnoreMixedContent>

<w:AlwaysShowPlaceholderText>>false</w:AlwaysShowPlaceholderText>

<w:DoNotPromoteQF/>
<w:LidThemeOther>EN-US</w:LidThemeOther>

<w:LidThemeAsian>JA</w:LidThemeAsian>
<w:LidThemeComplexScript>X-NONE</w:LidThemeComplexScript>

<w:Compatibility>
<w:BreakWrappedTables/>
<w:SnapToGridInCell/>

<w:WrapTextWithPunct/>
<w:UseAsianBreakRules/>
<w:DontGrowToFit/>

<w:SplitPgBreakAndParaMark/>

... [1]

10/14/11 7:31 AM

Comment [3]: <!--[if gte mso 9]><xml>
<w:LatentStyles DefLockedState="false"
DefUnhideWhenUsed="true"
DefSemiHidden="true" DefQFormat="false"
DefPriority="99"
LatentStyleCount="276">
<w:LsdException Locked="false"
Priority="0" SemiHidden="false"
UnhideWhenUsed="false" QFormat="true"
Name="Normal"/>
<w:LsdException Locked="false"

... [2]

10/14/11 7:31 AM

Comment [4]: <!--[if gte mso 10]>
<style>
/* Style Definitions */

table.MsoNormalTable
{mso-style-name:"Table Normal";
mso-tstyle-rowband-size:0;
mso-tstyle-colband-size:0;
mso-style-noshow:yes;
mso-style-priority:99;
mso-style-parent:"";

... [3]

10/14/11 7:31 AM

Comment [5]: <!--StartFragment-->

10/14/11 7:31 AM

Comment [6]: <!--EndFragment-->